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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 12:44 PM

To: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto); Angie Foo; 'Elaine Cheong'; Admin A; CS A Team

Cc: Foo, John (VWG Singapore); Chee, Steven (VWG Singapore)

Subject: RE: SKL3338M REPAIR LIMIT

Dear Claims, 
 
Please revert on liability and repair limit for this claim.  
 
Thank you.  
 
Best Regards, 
 
Tang Shu Shi 
Insurance Service Advisor 
Aftersales   
 
Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson) 
1 Kampong Ampat 
Singapore 368314 
 
DID: +65 6922-3502 
Mobile: +65 9386-7833 
Main Line : +65 6305-7299 
Main Fax: +65 6285-8620 
shushi.tang@vw.com.sg 
http://www.vw.com.sg  
 

 
 

From: Chee, Steven (VWG Singapore)  

Sent: Thursday, 4 April, 2019 6:37 PM 
To: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto) 

Cc: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore); Foo, John (VWG Singapore) 

Subject: RE: SKL3338M REPAIR LIMIT 

 

Dear Hwee Jie, 

 

The Parf and COE rebate is $31,081. This car is registered in 1st March 2012 and the 3rd party insurance could 

help by offering $8K for the repair as the damage is caused by their insured and should not lost the vehicle 

unnecessary.  
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Please revert back as soon as possible. 

 

 

 
Thanks you, 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Steven Chee 
Aftersales 
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Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson) 
1 Kampong Ampat 
Singapore 368314 
 
Mobile : +65 85112203 
Direct line : +65 6922-3511 
Main Line : +65 6305-7299 
Main Fax: +65 6285-8620 
steven.chee@vw.com.sg 
http://www.vw.com.sg  
 

 
 

 

 

From: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto) [mailto:hweejie@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 4 April, 2019 9:55 AM 
To: Chee, Steven (VWG Singapore) 

Cc: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore) 
Subject: SKL3338 

 

Hi steven, 

 

Repair limit for SKL3338M - $5,000/- 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Hwee Jie| Assistant Automotive Assessor 
 

LKK Auto Consultants 
 

Phone: 9180 3151 | Email:  Hweejie@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


